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Dear Mr. Clark:

“The Departmentof Justice (Department) understands that you have been requested by the
USS. HouseofRepresentatives Committee on Oversight and Reform (House Oversight
Committee), and the U.S. Senate Judiciary Commitiee to provide transcribed interviews to the
‘Committees relating to your service as Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and
Natural Resources Division and Acting Assistant Attomey General for the Civil Division. In
these interviews, you are authorized to provide information you leamed while at the Department
as described more fully below.

According to information provided to you and the Departmen by the House Oversight
‘Committee, its focus is on “examining President Trump's efforts to pressure the Department of
Justice (DOJ) to take official action to challenge the resultsofthe presidential election and
advance unsubstantiated allegationsofvoter fraud.” The House Oversight Committee has sated
that they wish t0 ask you questions “regarding any efforts by President Trump and others to
advance unsubstantiated allegationsofvoter fraud, challenge the 2020 election results, interfere:
with Congress's count of the Electoral College vote, or overturn President Biden's certified
victory.”

Based upon information provided to you and to the Department from the Senate Judiciary
Committee, the Department understands that the scopeofthat Commmitiee’s inquiry is very

similarto that ofthe House Oversight Commitee. The leter to the Department dated January
23,2021, explained that the Senate Judiciary Committee is conducting oversight into public
reporting about “an alleged plot between then-President Donald Trump and [you] to use the
Departmentof Justice to further Trump's effort to subvert the resultofthe 2020 presidential
election" events that the letter described as raising “deeply troubling questions regarding the
Justice Department's role” in those purported cfforts.* In addition, the Senate Judiciary

*Letter from Carolyn B. Maloney, Chairwoman, House Commitee on Oversight nd Reform, to Jefey B. Cok,
June 14,2021
tu
Letter from RichardJ. Durbinetal, Senate Judiciary Commit, 0 Money Wilkinson, Acting Atomey General,

Dep't ofJuste, January 23,2021, a1, hp fiir.senatesowpresdenircasessenna:



‘Committee has represented to the Department thatthe scope ofits interview wil cover your
knowledgeofattempts o involve the Department in efforts to challenge or overturn the 2020
election results. This includes your knowledgeofany such attempts by Department offcils or
by White House officialstoengageinsuchefforts. ‘The Comittee hasfurtherrepresentedthat
the time frame for ts inquiry wil begin following former Attomey General William Barr's
December 14, 2021, resignation announcement.

Department attorneys, includingthosewho have let the Department, are obligated to
protect non-public information they leamed in the courseoftheir work. Such information could
‘be subject 0 various privileges, including law enforcement, deliberative process, attomey work
product, atomey-client, and presidential communications privileges. The Department has a
longstanding policyof closely protecting the confidentiality ofdecision-making communications
among senior Department officials. Indeed, the Department generally does not disclose:
documents relating to such intemal deliberations. For decades and across administrations,
‘however, the Department has sought to balance the Executive Branch’s confidentiality interests
with Congress's legitimate need to gather information.

“The extraordinary events in this mater constitute exceptional circumstances warranting
an accommodation to Congress in this case. Congress has articulated compelling legislative

interestsinthe mattersbeinginvestigated,andthe information theCommittees haverequested
from you bears directly on Congress's interest in understanding these extraordinary events:
‘namely, the question whether formerPresident Trump sought to cause the Department to use ts
Jaw enforcement and litigation authorities to advance his personal political interests with respect
0 the resultsofthe 2020 presidential election.Afterbalancing the Legislative and Executive
Branch interests,as requiredunderthe accommodation process, it isthe Executive Branch'’s

view thatthispresentsanexceptionalsituation inwhichthecongressionalneedfor information
‘outweighs the Excutive Branch’ interest in maintaining confidentiality.

‘The Executive Branch reached this view consistentwithestablished practice. Because of
the natureofthe privilege, the Department has consulted with the White House Counsel's Office
in considering whether to authorize you to provide information that may implicate the
presidential communications privilege. The Counsel's Office conveyed to the Department that
President Biden has decided that it would not be appropriateto assert executive privilege with
respecttocommunications withformerPresidentTrumpandhisadvisorsandstaffonmatters
related to the scopeofthe Committees” proposed interviews, notwithstanding the viewofformer
President Trump's counsel that executive privilege should be asserted to prevent testimony
regarding these communications.SeeNixon v. Administratorof General Servs., 433 U.S. 425,
449 (1977) (“{1)tmustbe presumedthattheincumbent President isvitally concernedwith andin
thebestposition to assessthepresentandfuture needsofthe Executive Branch,and to support

SasLattefo Rep,JohnLinder, Chairman, Subcomon Rales ndOrganization,from RobertRaben,AssistantAtomey General, OfficeofLegislative Afais at2Jan. 27, 2000) ("Linde Let”) (ln implementinghe longstanding policyoftheExecutive Branch to complywith Congressional requests for informatio to the fullest
extentconsistent withthe Constitutional and sattory obligationsof th Executive Branch, the Deparment’ gal in
all cases sto satisfy legiimat egishative itrets while rottingExeculve Branch confidently tees”).
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invocationofthe privilege accordingly.”; see also id. explainingthatthe presidential
communications privilege “is not for the benefitofthe President as an individual, but for the
benefit ofthe Republic”) (intemal citation omitted).

‘Therefore, given these extraordinary circumstances, including President Biden's
determination on executive privilege, and having reviewed the scopeofthe Committees”
requested interviews, the Department authorizes you to provide unrestricted testimony to the
Committees, irrespectiveofpotential privilege, 50 long as the testimony is confined to the scope
oftheinterviews as set forth by the Committees and as limited inthepenultimate paragraph
below.’ This accommodation is unique to the facts and circumstancesofthis perticular matter
and the legislative interests that the Committeeshavearticulated.

Consistent with appropriate governmental privileges, the Department cxpeets that you
vill decline to respond to questions outside the scopeofthe interview as outlined above and
instead will advise the Committees to contact the Department's OfficeofLegislative Affairs
should they seek information that you are unable to provide.

Please note that tis important that you not discuss Department deliberations concerning
investigations and prosecutions that were ongoing while you served in the Department. The
Department has a longstanding policy not to provide congressional testimony concerning.
prosecutorial deliberations.Ifprosecutors knewthattheir deliberations would become “subject
to Congressionalchallengeandscrutiny, wewouldface a gravedangertha they viouldbe
chilled from providing the candid and independent analysis essential to just and effective law
enforcementor,justastroubling,thatthey mighterronthesideofprosecutionsimplyto avoid
public second-guessing.” Linder Letter. Discussionofpending criminal cases and possible:
charges also could violate court rules and potentially implicate rulesofprofessional conduct
governing extra-judicial statements. We assume, moreover, that such Department deliberations
are not within the scopeofthe requested testimony as defined by the Commitees.

Accordingly, consistent with standard practice, you should decline to answer any such
questions and instead advise the Committees to contact the Department's Officeof Legislative
Affairsifthey wishtofollowuponthe questions. Respondingin suchaway wouldaffordthe
Department the full opportunity to consider particular questions and possible accommodations
that may fulfill the Committees’ legitimate need for information while protecting Executive
Branch confidentiality interests regarding investigations and prosecutions.

radley Weinsheimer

#You ae not authorized torevea information the disclosureof which is prokibitd by law or court order, including
classified information and information subject fo FederalRaleofCriminal Procedure66).
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